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¥ Tit'the reply to this Eettér the following
§ ‘Number should-be quoted.
18095 <
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I have laid before the Lords Comm.sezonara ﬂf :Hu

Vajesty's Treaeury Sir U P.Luog.a Iﬁm (30548/1911) df the!
30th ultimo relative to the posltlon ab regards penslon of ¢
certain female telegraphists who having been seconded‘lpl tb.o
Imperial Post Office are gerving, or may serve, in the"

East Africa Protectorate. pd o

In reply I am to say that My Lorde egree with Mr -
Secretary Harcourt that as the service of these officers
in East Africa has been definitely recogniséd as pensionable
even though the apﬁoinﬁments which they hold in the
Protectorate are temporary, i.e. for a limited period, their
rights to pension or gratuity if superaxmuatod in the

Protectorate are guaranteed.

My Lords would be glad if the Socx"’atary of State
would cause a footnote to be meez;f,ed in next years estimates
as proposed, bubﬁmhey suggest t.hat the appointments Gaould
be desoribgdbaa penslondble though only for a. lmitgd

&5 per:.od' tHeae of ‘the word’ 'temporary' bemg avoided.
) I am to add that in the; ‘ease of these officers no




that no, wgagg gratuity ‘;xﬁ bé paya'ble /it reslg;amon
nocuu during tﬁe ﬁrst t'o yeu-s of Protectorate service. '
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I am,

Sir,
Your obedient Servent,
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